
From: Peter Samuel 

Sent: 23 March 2021 13:18 

To: Young, Tony 

Subject: Re: Easy Clean Heritage Sash Windows - Planning application - 2020/4285/P - Maisemore 

Mansions, Flat 5, 35 Canfield Gardens 

Hi Tony, 

I attach updated elevation drawings. These contain the railings as these are in place so the drawings show the 

building accurately. 

I also attach the proposed window drawing again for reference. This is the product to be used. 

I can confirm that the glazing bar is integrated. It is not a stick-on. 

The company is called  

https://www.trcwindows.co.uk/professional-commercial-windows-doors/traditional  

The contact person there is; Howard Clark (TRC Windows) 

Please note that the website does not show the window as this is to be bespoke but you can see that they 

make traditional sash windows and inwardly tilting ones. What they will produce for this project is a traditional 

looking window of exactly the same proportions as current, including integrated glazing bar and horns. But one 

that tilts as the drawing.  

I suggest that you talk to Howard directly to check any details you might still need. Also, am very happy to go 

ahead on the condition that you inspect and approve the actual windows when they are made. This way you 

can see for yourself that they are like for like in proportions before installation. Ok? 

Many thanks. 

Peter 


